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RELEASE IN PART 
B6 

From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Friday, June 24, 2011 9:54 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: 6-24-11 update on Ilan Grapel case 

From: Richter, Kim B 
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 08:54 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Cc: Toiv, Nora F; Bernier-Toth, Michelle; Rodriguez, Hugo F; Lopatkiewicz, Viktoria; CA-OCS-Special Assistant; Benning, 
Douglass R; CA-Staffers Mailbox; Pettit, James D; Kirby, Michael D; Jacobs, Janice L; Richter, Kim B 
Subject: 6-24-11 update on Ilan Grapel case 

The read out between the meeting with CG Roberto Powers and 
Grapel. 

— the potential Egyptian lawyer for Ilan 	B6 

If agreement is reached with respect to attorney fees, 	 will endeavor to visit Ilan at the beginning of next 
week (i.e., Sunday). He does not foresee difficulty in obtaining authorization for the visit once he is taken on in writing 
as legal counsel. 

Post will attempt to schedule a third visit with Ilan for the middle of next week. 

SBU 
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